







Gc 975.2 M365ca Maryland Historical Society. Constitution and by-laws of the Maryland Historical Society ...



https://archive.org/details/constitutionbyla00mary

CONSTITUTION

AND

BY·LAWS

OF THE

Maryland Bistorical Society,

WITH THE

LIST OF OFFICERS,

HONORARY, CORRESPONDING AND ACTIVE MEMBERS.

1867.



PRINTED FOR THE SOCIETY, BY WILLIAM K. BOYLE,

BALTIMORE.



0

the second s

Maryland Mistorical Society.

dialection - action.

CONSTITUTION, BY-LAWS,

AND

MEMBERS.

Allen County Public Library 900 Webster Street PO Box 2270 Fort Wayne, IN 46801-2270

WAY TOTAL OUT / TRASTO

11120112/13 14

CONSTITUTION

AND

BY-LAWS

OF THE

Naryland Historical Society,

WITH THE

LIST OF OFFICERS,

HONORARY, CORRESPONDING AND ACTIVE MEMBERS.

1867.



PRINTED FOR THE SOCIETY, BY WILLIAM K. BOYLE,

CORNER OF BALTIMORE AND ST. PAUL STS.

BALTIMORE.

SULLIN TILS S DO

AND T THE

the introduce output

VEB



- - -

OFFICERS.

PRESIDENT. Col. BRANTZ MAYER.

VICE PRESIDENTS.

REV. JOHN G. MORRIS, D. D., HENRY STOCKBRIDGE, JOHN H. B. LATROBE.

> CORRESPONDING SECRETARY. REV. E. A. DALRYMPLE, D. D.

> > RECORDING SECRETARY. THOMAS D. BAIRD.

> > > TREASURER.

CLEMENS LAMPING.

LIBRARIAN.

JOHN J. JACOBSEN.

COMMITTEE ON HONORARY MEMBERSHIP.

HON. JOHN C. KING. BRANTZ MAYER. JOHN H. ALEXANDER.

. COMMITTEE ON FINANCE.

J. SAURIN NORRIS. HENRY JANES. CLEMENS LAMPING. TRUSTEES OF THE ATHENEUM.

JOHNS HOPKINS. GEORGE A. POPE. ENOCH PRATT. TRUSTEES OF THE PEABODY FUND.

J. SAURIN NORRIS. ENOCH PRATT. HON. WILLIAM F. GILES.

COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENT.

PHILIP T. TYSON.J. SAURIN NORRIS.ED. G. LIND.HON. HUGH L. BOND.

LIBRARY COMMITTEE.

HON. WILLIAM F. GILES.	JOSEPH M. CUSHING.	P. R. LOVEJOY.
REV. E. A. DALRYMPLE, D. D.	JOSHUA I. COHEN, M. D.	THOMAS J. MORRIS.
REV. JOHN G. MORRIS. D. D.	JOHN I. THOMSEN.	WILLIAM ELLIOTT.
REV. FIELDER ISRAEL.	THOMAS D. BAIRD.	JOHN J. JACOBSEN.

COMMITTEE ON THE GALLERY.

JOHN H. B. LATROBE. JOSEPH H. MEREDITH. GEORGE B. COALE. EDWARD G. MCDOWELL, J. STRICKER JENNINS. 211 1 1 1 1 1 1

The local states

5 1 3

and the second sec

CONSTITUTION

OF THE

MARYLAND HISTORICAL SOCIETY.

ABTICLE I.

THIS Society shall be styled the "MARYLAND HISTORICAL SOCIETY." Its object shall be to collect, preserve, and diffuse information relating to the Civil, Natural, and Literary History of the State of Maryland, and American History and Biography generally.

ARTICLE II.

This Society shall consist of Active, Corresponding, and Honorary Members.

ACTIVE MEMBERS shall consist of citizens of the State, residing in Baltimore, or within fifteen miles thereof.

CORRESPONDING MEMBERS shall consist of citizens of the State residing elsewhere therein; and also of persons residing in other States.

HONORARY MEMBERS shall consist of persons distinguished for their literary or scientific attainments,—particularly in the department of History—throughout the world.

C 1 1 1 Series

TORTE VIT LLA. CORNER

1.1

second these produces the

S

ARTICLE III.

The officers of this Society shall consist of a President, three Vice-Presidents, Corresponding Secretary, Recording Secretary, Treasurer and Librarian, who shall be elected by ballot at the annual meeting of the Society, from the class defined in Art. II. as Active members. Should a vacancy occur in any of these offices, by death, resignation, removal or otherwise, it may be filled up by ballot of the members present at the monthly meetings provided for in the next article.

ARTICLE IV.

The annual meeting of the Society shall, be held on the first Thursday of February, and meetings shall be held for the ordinary transactions and purposes of the Society on the first Thursday of every month.

At the annual meetings, the officers of the Society shall be elected by ballot; and, at the monthly meetings new members shall be proposed and voted for.

In order to become an Active or Corresponding member of this Society, the name of the party applying or proposed therefor, must be given in writing, to the Recording Secretary at the meeting previous to the one on which he is to be ballotted for, and three negative votes shall exclude the candidate from membership.

In order to become an Honorary member of the Society, the name of the party must be proposed to the Society, at a regular meeting, by a committee of three on honorary membership, to be elected annually, at the period of the election of the Society's officers.

All Active members shall pay on admission, the sum of five dollars, and a subsequent annual contribution of five dollars. And no one shall be deemed an Active member, or receive a diploma, until he has signed the register of members, or accepted his appointment as member in writing.

The President, or in his absence, the Vice-President, or Secretary, shall have the power to call special meetings, on the requisition of five Active members; and the object of the meeting shall be stated by the Secretary in his advertisement.

The quorum for a special meeting shall consist of at least twenty members.

ARTICLE V.

The citizens of each County in the State of Maryland, who are Corresponding members of this Society, are authorized and empowered to form within each of their respective Counties, a Chapter of this Society, the President of which Chapter, elected by the county members, shall be *ex-officio* a Vice-President of the Maryland Historical Society.

It shall be the duty of these Chapters to meet at least once a month, at such times and places within their respective counties as they may see proper to appoint.

At these meetings, essays, local historical accounts, memoirs on the natural history of the county, or documents of interest to the State generally, may be presented, or prepared; all of which shall be forwarded to the Corresponding Secretary of the Historical Society, by the President of the Chapter, together with all other collections relative to the civil, natural, or literary history of the State, in order that they may be preserved in the archives and cabinets of the Institution.

ARTICLE VI.

For the establishment and support of the Gallery of Fine Arts, which the Society is empowered to form, by virtue of the Act of the General Assembly of Maryland, passed 6th of March, 1845, chapter 198,—the proceeds of all exhibitions, whether annual or other, in the Gallery of Fine Arts, shall be pledged and set apart specifically, for the collection, increase and preservation of paintings, drawings, sculpture, and works of Fine Art generally, to be expended under the direction of a committee, to be called "THE COMMITTEE ON THE GALLERY," and who shall report their proceedings to the Society at its stated meetings.

ARTICLE VII.

The proceeds of the annual subscriptions to the Maryland Historical Society, after the payment of the necessary expenses of the and had some the process that and some

..........

A State of the

Institution, shall be set apart for the increase of the Library, Historical Collections, and Publications; and shall, on no occasion, be applied to the use of the Gallery of Fine Arts.

ARTICLE VIII.

This Constitution may be amended from time to time, as the Society shall deem proper; but a motion for an amendment shall not be received, unless a notice thereof shall have been given and entered on the journals of the Society, at the last preceding meeting.

product to prove a state of the proof of the state

1

BY-LAWS

OF THE

MARYLAND HISTORICAL SOCIETY.

۰I.

THE President, or in his absence, the highest officer present, shall preside at all meetings of this Society. Seven members of the Society shall constitute a quorum, at the monthly meeting; and, at the annual meeting, those of the members who are present, shall constitute a quorum.

The duty of the President, or presiding officer, shall be to preserve order, regulate the order of proceedings, and give the casting vote when required.

II.

The Corresponding Secretary shall conduct all the correspondence of the Society;—he shall preserve the originals of all communications addressed to the Society, and keep a fair copy of all his letters in books.

It shall moreover be his duty to read to the Society the correspondence which he has sustained since the previous meeting.

He shall likewise present all the documents, essays, collections or contributions, of whatever nature, that he has received since the last meeting from the President of the several Chapters of this Society, or from other sources.



TTO OF A MULTURE REAL PROPERTY.

ΙΓΙ.

The Recording Secretary shall keep the minutes of all meetings of this Society, and, at the opening of each of them, shall read those of the preceding; he shall have the custody of the constitution, by-laws and records; shall give due notice of the time and place of all the Society's meetings; and he shall keep, in books, a neat and accurate record of all the orders and proceedings of the Society.

IV.

The Treasurer shall receive, and keep deposited in bank, to the credit of the Society, all donations and bequests of money, and all other sums belonging to the Society. He shall pay all such sums as may be due by the Society, by checks, countersigned by the President, or some member authorized in writing by the President to act in his absence. He shall keep a faithful account of all moneys received and paid by him, and, once in every year, render a particular statement of the same to the Society, which shall appoint a committee of three members to audit and report on his accounts to the annual meeting.

ν.

The Librarian shall preserve. arrange, and keep in good order, all books, MSS., documents, pamphlets, papers and contributions of every kind to the library or cabinet of the Society. He shall keep a catalogue of the same, and take especial care that no books, MSS., documents, papers, or any property of the Society, pertaining to the library and cabinet, confided to his keeping, be, under any pretext, or by the permission or authority of any officer, removed or taken from the Society's rooms. He shall be furnished with a book in which to record all donations and bequests of whatever nature, relating to his department, with the name of the donor and the time when bestowed. He shall carefully number the books, MSS., and collections, and mark them with the title of this Society, and the name of the donor or depositor.

13

A COMMITTEE OF TWELVE ON THE LIBRARY, shall be appointed by ballot, at the annual meeting, to serve until the election of their successors, and shall have the supervisory care of all publications by the Society, under the provisions of the 1st Art. of the Consti-They shall, with the Librarian, provide suitable shelves, tution. cases and fixtures, by which to arrange and display the books, manuscripts, and collections of the Society. They shall have power to elect an Assistant Librarian, whose term of office shall begin and end at the same time as the term of the other officers of the Society, to fix his compensation, subject to the approbation of the Society, to dismiss him and elect another in his place, in their discretion; to establish a Reading Room when the Society shall deem it practicable and expedient so to do, to regulate the hours during which the Library and Reading Room shall be kept open, to establish rules and regulations for the government and management of the Library and Reading Room, to appropriate for the purchase of books and other necessary expenses of the Library and Reading Room, such funds as may be placed at their disposal for such purposes; to prepare and print a complete catalogue of the Library and Collections of the Society, when the Society may deem it expedient so to do, and generally to take charge of, and control the Library and Reading Room and Collections of the Society, except such as consist of works of art, and are placed under the charge of the COMMITTEE ON THE GALLERY; said Library Committee shall make a report of its proceedings to the Society, at the regular meetings in February and October, and at such other times as may be deemed expedient.

The Librarian shall keep a "Pamphlet Catalogue" on which to enter each pamphlet when received, under its appropriate class; and to affix on the title-page a number in the regular sequence of its reception.

Pamphlets shall be classified according to subjects-not alphabetically.

MSS. shall be kept by the Librarian in port-folios, and catalogued with proper references to their subjects.

3



All purchases of Books and Manuscripts shall be made only by the Library committee, with the sanction of the President and Treasurer.

No maps, manuscripts, drawings, engravings, or works of art, shall be loaned to any person to be taken from the rooms of the Society.

The President, Vice-President, and Library Committee may exercise a sound discretion in refusing to authorize the loan of any books, which, by reason of their value, rarity, or any other cause, they may deem unsuitable to be loaned to be taken from the rooms of the Society. And if the loan of any book shall be refused by the President, Vice-President, or any member of the Library Committee, such refusal shall be final, unless such loan shall be subsequently sanctioned by a majority of the persons filling the offices of President, Vice-President, and Library Committee for the time being. Neither shall any books *deposited* with the Historical Society, but not the property thereof, be loaned to any person.

VII.

The Society shall select by ballot, at the sixth monthly meeting antecedent to the annual meeting, one of its Active or Corresponding members, who shall be requested by the President to deliver a Historical Discourse at said annual meeting. And at the same time, the Society shall appoint such other exercises to accompany the delivery of the annual discourse, as shall be appropriate to the occasion.

VIII.

No books, MSS., or property of the Society shall be, at any time, lent to any person, to be removed from the Society's rooms.

ΙΧ.

Any failure on the part of a member, after due notice for six months by the Treasurer, to pay his annual dues, shall be considered a forfeiture of membership; and no person who has thus lost his membership shall be re-admitted without the strict payment of all arrears.

All vacancies in Committees by death, resignation, or otherwise, shall be filled by the other members of the Committee.

ΧΙ.

In the event of the dissolution of the Maryland Historical Society, at any period, the books, collections, documents, and all objects of interest presented to, or deposited with, the Society, shall be returned to the original owners or depositors, or to their representatives. And if neither owners, depositors, nor representatives are to be found, then the said books, documents, or objects, shall be presented to some Scientific or Literary Institution. And further, the Librarian shall cause a label to be engraved, which shall be placed in every book, document or other object belonging to the Society, upon which it shall be his duty to write the name of the owner or depositor.

XII.

There shall be annually chosen, by ballot, at the period of the election of officers, three TRUSTEES OF THE ATHENÆUM, conformably to the provisions of its charter, granted by the Legislature of Maryland.

XIII.

There shall annually be chosen by ballot, at the period of the election of officers, a COMMITTEE ON THE GALLERY, consisting of five members, whose duty it shall be to take charge of the Gallery of Art belonging to the Society, to conduct its management, exhibitions, &c., &c., and to report from time to time, at the regular monthly meetings of the Society.

XIV.

There shall annually be chosen by ballot, at the period of the election of officers, a COMMITTEE OF FINANCE, consisting of three members, of which the Treasurer shall be one, whose duty it shall

-

. . .

.....

be to make permanent investments of all surplusses in the Treasury, bequests and donations to the Society.

хν.

There shall be elected, at each annual meeting, three "TRUSTEES OF THE PEABODY FUND." who shall hold their offices for one year. and until their successors are chosen. They shall have the care and custody of that fund donated to the Society by George Peabody, Esq.; shall keep the same safely and profitably invested,-shall annually report to the Society the condition of the investment, and shall pay over, as received, one-half of the nett product of said fund to the Treasurer, to the credit of the Committee of Publication, to be drawn or ordered by that Committee for the purpose, and used in defraying the expenses of publishing such papers as the Society may, from time to time, order to be published; the other half of the income of the said fund, until otherwise ordered by the Society, to be paid to the Treasurer to the credit of the Committee on the Library, to be drawn or paid when required by said Committee, and to be used for the benefit of the Library of the Society.

XVI.

There shall be appointed, at each annual meeting, by the President, or Vice-President who may be in the chair, a "COMMITTEE of PUBLICATION;" to consist of three members, who shall hold their office for one year, and until their successors are appointed. It shall be their duty to make suggestions to the Society from time to time, with reference to the publication of such papers as in their judgment should be published by the Society, and to have the care, direction, and supervision of the publication of all papers which the Society may direct to be published. All bills incurred and audited by them in such publications of papers, shall be paid by the Treasurer out of the Publication Fund in their hands.

XVII.

There shall annually be appointed by the President, at the meeting next after the annual election, a Committee, to be styled

0.1

· · · · · · ·

and party and a second of a second second second

the COMMITTEE ON NATURAL HISTORY, whose duty it shall be to superintend the collection and arrangement of specimens illustrating the Natural History of the State of Maryland, in particular, and of our country generally, and who shall have the power of appointing sub-committees composed of one or more members either Active, Corresponding, or Honorary—to act as collaborators in the performance of their duties. At least once in every quarter, a report shall be handed to the Society exhibiting the condition and wants of the department.

1748539

XVIII.

All papers, either original or translated, read before the Society by members thereof, shall be the property of the Society, and no papers or manuscripts belonging to it shall be published, or in any way given to the public, without the consent of the Society.

XIX.

All motions to print an address, or other paper read before the . Society, shall lie over to the meeting next after that, at which it is made, before it shall be in order to take a vote on it.

ΧХ.

All Corresponding Members removing to, and residing in, the city of Baltimore for a longer period than six months, shall, on paying the usual annual fees, be entitled to all the privileges of Active Members, and thenceforth be considered as such, so long as they continue to reside in Baltimore.

1.1.1

HONORARY MEMBERS.

18

CHARLES WILKES, U.S. N. Washington, D. C. GEORGE BANGROFT...... New York. J. R. BARTLETT...... Rhode Island. JAMES RENWICE New York. PROF. RAYN. Copenhagen, Denmark. GEORGE S. HILLIARD Boston, Massachusetts. J. S. STEPHENS. New York. BABON FREDERICE VON RAUMER.... Berlin, Prussia. W. GILMOR SIMMS Charleston, South Carolina. M. CHAMPOLLION FIGEAC Paris. COUNT LEON DE LA BORDE PETER FORCE Washington, D. C. PROF. JOSEPH HENRY..... 6: ROBERT C. WINTHBOP..... Boston, Massachusetts. SIR HENRY LYTTON BULWER...... England. JAMES M. GILLIS, U. S. N. Washington, D. C. ALEXANDER II. H. STUART...... Virginia. GEORGE PEAB DY London, England. SIR EDWARD BULWEB LYTTON England. MARTIN FARQUHAR TUPPER...... THOMAS SULLY Philadelphia. JUAN N. ALMONTE. Mexico. WILLIAM RODEWALD Bremen. PROF. GEORGE TUCKER Philadelphia. COUNT JULES DE MENOA Paris, France.

Yr.

- to the second

CORRESPONDING MEMBERS.

Col. Jose Arenales	Buenos Ayres.
J. Mora Moss	
John R. Baltzell	Frederick, Maryland.
James McSherry	-
Thomas G. Pratt	
Wills DeHass	Wheeling, Virginia.
Anthony Kimmel	
Lieut. Col. Dixon, U. S. A.	
William McCarty	
John B. Kerr	
Joseph C. G. Kennedy	
N. B. Shurtleff, M.D.	
Nicholas H. Wise	
J. Romeyn Brodhead	New York.
Edward Armstrong	
John H. Rauch	
George W. Curtis	
Frederick Kidder	Boston, Massachusetts.
Samuel G. Drake	. " "
George W. Brown	Ellsworth, Maine.
Lieut. William Gibson, U. S. N	
Josiah Curtis	. Boston, Massachusetts.
Peregrine Wroth	. Kent County. Maryland.
Gen. Tench Tilghman	
Alexander Evans	
James Lowry Donaldson, U.S.A	.Baltimore, "
James Lenox	New York.
Rev. Robert Davidson, D.D	. Brunswick, New Jersey.
Ephraim M Wright	. Boston, Massachusetis.
Isaac E. Heister	. Lancaster, Pennsylvania.
James G. M. Ramsey, M.D	. Knox County, Tennessee.
Samuel W. Thayer, M.D	. Burlington, Vermont.
Thomas Bragg	. Jackson, North Carolina.
John G. Shea	. New York.
Samuel Tyler	. Frederick, Maryland.

19

-

THE REPORT OF THE REPORT

Horatio R. Riddle New York. John Sharplen..... Philadelphia. Henry Dutton...... New Haven, Connecticut. Charles J. Bushnell..... New York. E. B. O'Callaghan " " Prof. E. Foreman. Washington, D. C. Edward W. Belt Prince George's Co., " E. Norman Leslie......Skeneateles, New York. William S. Hart..... Hartville, Chandler E. Potter...... Manchester, New Hampshire. George Wood. Washington, D. C. William Rich Edward Kidder..... Wilmington, North Carolina. George C. Swallow Colombia, Missouri. Florence O'Donnoghue Prince George's County, Md. Edmund Flagg...... Washington, D. C. Rt. Rev. John B. Kerfoot, D.D. Pittsburg, Pa. John J. Maxwell..... New York. John A. Warder, M.D.....Cincinnati, Ohio. George S. Bryan..... Charleston, South Carolina. Josiah F. Polk. Washington, D. C. Rev. Caleb Davis Bradlee, D.D..... Cambridge, Mass. Rev. Baron Stow, D.D.... Boston, Hon. Christopher C Cox, M.D..... Annapolis, Maryland. Charles Campbell......Virginia. John Ward Dean......Boston, Mass. Henry BondPhiladelphia, Pa. Franklin B. Hough. Albany, New York. David M. Barringer..... North Carolina. Frank M. Etting..... Philadelphia, Pa. George F. Tilden Castine, Maine. William E. Coale, M.D. Boston, Mass.

Isaac J. Hays, M.D.	Philadelphia, Fa.
P. G. Van Winkle	Parkersburg, W. Va.
Rev. Isaac W. K. Handy	Portsmouth, Va.
Benjamin Moran	Philadelphia, Pc.
James Hale	-
Rev. Cleland K. Nelson, D.D	Anne Arundel County, Md.
W. Noel Sainsbury	
Joseph Palmer, M.D	
Rev. N. C. Burt.	-
Fitch Poole.	
Alexander Randall	
J. W. Bryant.	

ø

Comment of Comments

•

.

ACTIVE MEMBERS.

George W. Andrews, James W. Allnut. George J. Appold. John H. Alexander.

George Wm. Brown. Robert P. Brown, N. C. Brooks, LL.D. Augustus W. Bradford, George S. Brown. William Buckler, Riggin Buckler, M.D. Charles J. Baker.

Geo. Buchanan Coale. Charles R. Carroll, Allen A. Chapman, Mendes I. Cohen, Joshua I. Cohen. M.D. Israel Cohen, Jacob I. Cohen, Jr. J. Mason Campbell, William C. Conine. James Carroll, Isaac Coale, Jr.

Samuel J. Donaldson, Jr. Thomas Donaldson. Austin Dale. Charles H. Dupuy, Isaac DeFord, Rev. Edwin A. Dalrymple, B. DeFord, George W. Dobbin, FD.D. John H. Duval,

Charles J. M. Eaton.

Rev. Ethan Allen, D.D. John A. Armstrong, Samuel Appold, Christian Ax,

Henry M. Bash. Thomas D. Baird, Lewis E. Bailey. David L. Bartlett. Thomas C. Butler. Charles C. Bombaugh, M.D.N. J. B. Boggs, Jerome N. Bonaparte, Thomas M. Brown,

James C. Coale, Joseph Cushing, Jr. John Cushing, George B. Cole. Joseph M. Cushing, Ferd. E. Chatard, M.D. Thomas E. Coale, Wiley E. Cushing, William Canby, Thomas I. Case.

Thomas DeFord, John Duer, Jr. Werner Dressel, Charles M. Dougherty, John Dukehart,

J. B. Eastman,

Abraham B. Arnold, M.D. William J. Albert. Horace Abbott.

William T. Brigham, Isaac Brooks, Jr. F. H. Boggs. Hon. Hugh L. Bond. J. C. Balderston. Sebastian Brown, David T. Busby.

William R. Cole. P. S. Chappell, Ashur Clarke, Hon. Christ. C. Cox, M.D. John R. Cox. Eugene Carrington. William H. Corner, William P. Coale, Frederick M. Colston. Richard Cornelius.

William T. Dixon, Edward C. Dubois, William Daniel, William J. Davison, Garland H. Davison, M.D. Robert Daniel, Rev. Cyrus Dickson, D.D.

William Elliott, Jr.

to the set of

-11-2

John Fonerden, M.D. John V. L. Findlay,

George M. Gill, William H. Graham, Hon, William F. Giles, John W. Garrett, Henry S. Garrett, Geo. S. Gibson, Jr. M.D.

W. Taylor Hall, Ira S. Holden. Samuel Hurlburt. Johns Hopkins, Robert S. Hollins,

Austin Jenkins, J. Stricker Jenkins, Henry Janes,

John P. Kennedy, Robert R. Kirkland, Camillus Kidder, Wm. M. Kemp, M.D.

John H. B. Latrobe, Benj. H. Latrobe, Robert Leslie, Alonzo Lilly,

Brantz Mayer, Ramsay McHenry, Leonard Mackall, M.D. G. W. Miltenberger, M.D. P. H. Magill, John Murphy, Rev. John G. Morris, D.D. Thomas J. Morris, Joseph H. Meredith, William L. Montague,

J. C. Neilson, J. Saurin Norris, J. Macon Nicholson, Lt. Col. E. F. M. Fachtz, John T. Ford, Richard D. Fisher, [U.S.A. George W. Fay, M.D.

John Gregg, Herman H. Graue, William Graham, George Gildersleve, Geo. W. Gail, Rev. Theo. C. Gambrall,

Edward O. Hinkley, Christopher Hinrichs, R. K. Hawley, Chas. S. Harrison, Gerard T. Hopkins,

Rev. Fielder Israel.

John I. Jacobson, William I. Jones,

Edward M. Keith, Ernest Knabe, Hon. John C. King,

Ferd. C. Latrobe, Perley R. Lovejoy, Edmund G. Lind, Clemens Lamping,

John Thomas Morris, Edgar G. Miller, Horace Mayne, William F. Murdoch, Edward G. McDowell, Thomas Murdoch, M.D.

John A. Nichols, Isaac T. Norris,

John T. Graham, Charles A. Gambrill, John S. Gilman, David W. Gray, C. R. Greenleaf, M.D.

Theodore Hooper, Hayward M. Hutchinson, Henry W. Hoffman, William Hopkins, William H. Hamilton.

Rev. Ed. Johnson, Thos. F. Johnson, M.D.

Francis T. King, James C. Kinear, John R. Kelso, Jr.

John Leary, Alonzo Lilly, Jr. C. W. Lentz, R. Steuart Latrobe.

Charles Markell, George C. Maund, R. Stockett Mathews, Rev. Irving Magee, Geo. A. Mills, John Moorehead, , William J. McClellan, Russell Murdoch, M.D.

· Olney J. Norris, John A. Needles.

C. Oliver O'Donnell.

James R. Partridge, Enoch Pratt, Edwin L. Parker. David M. Perine,

William Geo. Read, Joseph Rogers, Jr. Andrew Reese.

Samuel W. Smith, Thomas M. Smith. J. H. Stickney, Henry Stockbridge, Thomas Sappington, M.D. W. W. Spence, Thomas Sewell, Jr. Archibald Stirling. Hugh Sisson,

J. Hanson Thomas, M.D. John D. Toy, Richard W. Tyson, John Jacob Thomsen, James Wood Tyson, Charles J. R. Thorpe, Jesse Tyson,

Herman Von Kapff,

David S. Wilson, Henry Webster, Thomas Wilson, Otho H. Williams, William Woodward, Thomas Winans, Hiram Woods.

Chas. M. O'Donovan, M.D. Charles L. Oudesluys.

Henry Pendexter, Charles E. Phelps, George A. Pope, Faris C. Pitt,

Alex M. Rogers, John L. Reed. Edward Roberts,

George Small, Peter G. Sauerwein. William Prescott Smith, William G. Smull, M.D. Archibald Stirling, Jr. John M. Smith, Edward C. Small,

Philip T. Tyson, Allen C. Thomas, Philip E. Thomas, Jr. Jacob Trust, Frederick Tyson, Alexander Turnbull, Wm. George Tiffany,

W. C. Van Bibber, M.D.

S. Teackle Wallis, John Whitridge, M.D. John Williams, Charles Webb, Wm. J. Waterman, Henry J. Werdebaugh. Thomas Whitridge,

George L. Perry, O. A. Parker, A. A. Perry, William T. Pitt.

Capt. H. Rolando, U.S.N. E. A. Robinson, C. Herbert Richardson.

George W. Sanders, William H. Sargeant. Rev. Noah H. Schenck, Joseph J. Stewart, [D.D. Samuel M. Shoemaker, William B. Sands. Hervey Shriver. Sylvester S. Stockbridge.

Henry Tyson, Robert Tyson. Edward Tiffany, James Carey Thomas, M.D. H. C. Tudor, John C. Thomas, John A. Tompkins.

Rev. L. Van Bokkelen, D.D.

Augustus Webster, H. L. Whitridge, Rev. John F. W. Ware, James Henry Ward, Charles E. Wethered, Ed. G. Waters. M.D.

the second s

191

192

(in the

A SULLEY HE REAL

ALL NULLEY



